
OFfiCg Of 
5iT(!lB«4..coMjstsa. 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS 

Matt Stevens 1 

Elk River, MN 55330 

s »o 

V. 

AJ Kem for Congress, 
PC Box 99 
SarteU, MN 56377 

MUR# 1H55 

COMPLAINT 

This Complaint raises some possible campaign reporting violations of Form 3 filings by the AJ Kem for 

Congress committee (the "Committee") for unitemized contributions in excess of $200 from a single 

donor, failure to report expenses, and improper disclosure of expenses. 

ISSUE I 
UNITEMIZED CONTRIBUTIONS EXCEEDING $200 FROM A SINGLE DONOR 

1. The original April Quarterly 2016, July Quarterly 2016 and Pre-Primary 2016 Reports disclosed 

several contributions from John Kern, which a^egated to $1,170.00. However, none of these 

contributions (detailed below) appears on the respective amended Reports. These contributions violate 

the reporting requirements set forth in 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a). 

Date Amount Election CycIe-to-Date Transaction ID 

3/8/16 $86.00 $208.00 SA11AI.4179 

3/18/16 $115.00 $323.00 SA11AI.4202 

4/11/16 $150.00 $473.00 SA11AI.4209 
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4/11/16 $150.00 $623.00 SA11AI.4219 

4/23/16 $75.00 $698.00 SA11AI.4231 

5/27/16 $25.00 $723.00 SA11AI.4264 

6/8/16 $100.00 $823.00 SA11AI.4275 

6/21/16 $140.00 $963.00 SA11AI.4318 

7/7/16 $157.00. $1,120.00 SA11AI.4320 

7/8/16 • $50.00 $1,170.00 SAllAl.4385 

2. On the Octobet Quarterly 2016 Report, there are $1,456 of unitemi2ed donations reported, 

raising the possibility of more contributions from John Kem in excess of the $200 aggregate. 

ISSUE II 
OMISSION OF CAMPAIGN ADVERTISING EXPENSES 

1. On October 11, 2017 and November 23, 2017, the "AJ Kem MN 6*^ District" Facebook Page, 

with the URL of www.facebook.com/AJKernforCongress, sponsored posts with a media appearance to 

promote her candidacy and information about her opponent's record, respectively . Screenshots of both 

sponsored ads are attached. 

2. On the Year End 2017 report, there are neither cash nor in-kind expenses reported for the fourth 

quarter of 2017. These expenses violate the reporting requirements set forth in 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b). 

http://www.facebook.com/AJKernforCongress
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ISSUE III 
OMISSION OF CAMPAIGN ADVERTISING EXPENSES 

On the July Quarterly 2018 report, none of the itemized expenditures is associated with a purpose for the 

expenditure. These expenses violate the reporting requirements set forth in 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b). 

Dated: July 31,2018 

RespectfijUy submitted. 

Matthew Stevens 

Elk River, MN 55330 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this O f day offxt^uSiV'. 2018 

Notary Public 

NICOIASEDIMRDOCEVAIJOS-TEJADA 
NOTARY PUBLIC-MINNESOTA 

MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES 01/31/2022 
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Jetmaln Betsio - Uc Berkeley Hates the American Flag. Capitalism is good and Real 
Talk with AJ Kern- The tmpact of the Somali refugees in Minnesota. 
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